6 Enwronmenta{ Protect:on Agency

Headyuarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Eslate

Director of Services - Environment
. County Wexford, Irefand
MayO COUHt)’ COUHCII N Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Aras an Chontae Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Conlae Lach Garmar, fire
The Mall v T +353 53 9160600
Castlebar ' F. +353 53 9160699
£ info@epa.ie
Co Mayo W www.epa.ie

LoCail: 1890 33 5599

11 November, 2013 W0021-03

Re: Waste Licence Review Applicationin respect of Derrinumera Landfill Facility at
Demnumera/Drumilra {Townlands), Newport. County Mavo, in accordance with
Article 21 of the Waste Management {Licensing) Repulations, 2004 as amended

Dear County Secretary

I am to refer to your application for a Waste licence Review, Reg. No. W0021-03 and
in particular to the Agency’s notice of 17 September 2013 under Article 21(2) of the
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 requiring you to make a submission
to the Agency as to why the review application should not be regarded as having been
withdrawn.

The Agency has considered your correspondence of 1% October 2013 requesting the
withdrawal of the application for Demrrinumera Landfill Facility, at
Derrinumera/Drumilra (Townlands), Newport, County Mayo, Reg No, W0021-03.

Therefore, pursuant to the notice under Article 21(2) and Article 21(3) of the said
Regulations, the Agency hereby declares that the review application, Reg. No. W0021-
03, is regarded as having been withdrawn.

Yours sincerely
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Dr Tom McLoughl In

Senior Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




